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Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Capparell, Meghan [mailto:Capparell@bessemer.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2010 9:19 AM

To: corphelp

Cc: Rosas, Danny; Janson, Tom

Subject: NOV8235Q), LLC Principal and Mailing Address Change

(Good morning,

Please change the Principal Address and the Mailing Address for NOV8235Q, LLC to the following:

Hubert G. Phipps

455 Australian Avenue, Apartment 2B

Palm Beach, FL 33480

In addition, please know that the street address for the Registered Agent Name & Address should read the same
as above. Specifically, “Australlian Ave™ should be “Australian Ave” with only one “I”. The Manager/Member
Detail Name & Address should also have “Apartment 2B” reflected in the street address, as given above,

Please do not hesitate to contact me with questions.

Thank you,

Meghan QLP
ik
\

Meghan Capparell

Assistant Client Account Manager
Bessemer Trust

801 Brickell Avenue, Suite 2250
Miami, FL 33131

T: (303) 702-72035

NOTICE 1O SLITNTS. Email s oot apprapuata for tme sensitive communications includimg securities transactions or wire transter requests, because you are not
abde ta verify that the intended 1ecynent recaeved. opened. or read the message. Please follow up by telepnone to ensure timaly contact All email sent 1o or from
Bessemer Trost may be relae od, montored, or roviewod By Bessemaer Trast peisenng
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